
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: "Ryan Bruner"
Cc: Chris Delhierro
Subject: RE: Excavation and sample collection on release NRM2026231125
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:45:47 AM

Ryan,
 
Your alternate sampling plan is approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601
 

From: Ryan Bruner <rbruner@cdhconsult.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Cc: Chris Delhierro <chris@cdhconsult.com>
Subject: [EXT] Excavation and sample collection on release NRM2026231125
 
Good morning Christina,
 
We are working with Tap Rock Operating on a produced water release (Incident# NRM2026231125)
near Hobbs. We have begun excavation with the plan to dig and haul impacted soil to a licensed
disposal facility.  Environmental staff is on location and requests permission to collect one 5 point
composite sample every 500 square feet based on field analytical results using PID and chloride
strips indicates all excavated areas are under NMOCD Table I standards and the size of the
excavation. Field notes, including PID and chloride strip data, will be included in the final C141
report.
 
Please let us know if this sampling plan is acceptable and we will proceed with the confirmation
sampling. We will be happy to provide any additional information you require to make this
determination.
 
Thanks for you time,
 
Ryan Bruner
CDH Consulting, LLC
303.552.6763
rbruner@CDHConsult.com
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